Village of Jefferson Council
Order of Business

Date: Monday, June 2, 2025. Regular Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Next Ordinance No. 25-(R/0) 3389

Meeting Called to Order by: Mayor Chiacchiero

Pledge of Allegiance:
Moment of Silence:

Opening Prayer: CSR Ministries

Roll Call of Council: Dreier, Febel, Martuccio, Roderick, Sekanina, Orvos

Corrections or Additions to the Agenda

Minutes: Addition/Correction

Motion to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of
May 19, 2025.

Motion: Second: __ Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to accept the Jefferson Emergency Rescue
Meeting Minutes of May 15, 2025.

Motion: Second: _ Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to accept the Memorial Park Meeting Minutes
of May 15, 2025.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:



Visitors’ Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

DEPARTMENTS

Administrator Murphy

Clerk/Treasurer Fisher

Chief Mackensen

Chief Lachey

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Building and Lands
Dreier/Sekanina

Administrator Report

Payroll Report/Special Pay Report

Motion to approve the Clerk Treasurer and the Clerk
Treasurer assistant to attend the Municipal Income Tax
Seminar July 9 through July 11, 2025. The Cost to the
Village will be four hundred dollars for each person,
mileage, hotel, and meals.

Motion: Second: Discussion

Roll:

FYI: May Stats

No Report

Committee Report: No report



Forestry
Martuccio/Febel

Finance
Sekanina/Dreier

Committee Report: No Report

Committee Report: No report

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R-3383

Resolution declaring it necessary to renew an existing
1.55 mills tax levy and requesting the Ashtabula
County Auditor to certify the total current tax valuation
of the Village of Jefferson and the dollar amount of
revenue that would be generated by that renewal levy

Motion for the Second Reading of Resolution No.
25-R- 3383

Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R-3384

Resolution declaring it necessary to renew an existing
1.00 mills tax levy and requesting the Ashtabula
County Auditor to certify the total current tax valuation
of the Village of Jefferson and the dollar amount of
revenue that would be generated by that renewal levy

Motion for the Second Reading of Resolution No.
25-R- 3384

Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:



Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R-3386

Resolution for the submission to the electors of the
Village of Jefferson, Ohio the question of a renewal
levy of 1.55 mills per year for five years for the benefit
of Jefferson Village

Motion for the First Reading of Resolution No. 25-
R- 3386

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R-3387

Resolution for the submission to the electors of the
Village of Jefferson, Ohio the question of a renewal
levy of 1.00 mills per year for five years for the benefit
of the Village of Jefferson in operating the Jefferson
area Fire Department

Motion for the First Reading of Resolution No. 25-
R- 3387

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R-3388

A Resolution authorizing the Village Administrator to
trade in a 2015 case 580sn serial number
1jgn58snjfc720349 backhoe toward the purchase of a
2025 case 580sn 4wd t4 and to purchase the 2025 case
580sn 4wd t4 backhoe from Southeastern Equipment
co. Inc. Through the Sourcewell Cooperative
purchasing program and declaring an emergency

Motion for the First Reading of Resolution No. 25-
R- 3388

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:



Recreation
Roderick/ Martuccio

Safety
Febel /Orvos

Motion to Suspend Council Rules on Resolution
No. 25-R- 3388

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to Adopt Resolution No. 25-R- 3388
Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Committee Report:
FYT: Flier Fairy Garden Festival

FYI: Summer Festival

Committee Report: No Report

Utilities/Wastewater Treatment/

Service
Orvos/Roderick

Committee Report:

Motion to accept the resignation of Zachary Waters
effective June 9, 2025

Motion: Second: _ Discussion:
Roll:



Mayor

The next Village of Jefferson Council Meeting will be
on June 16, 2025.

OLD BUSINESS/
NEW BUSINESS

FYI: Flier Strawberry Festival

Visitors’ Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

CORRESPONDENCE
None
MEETINGS
Adjourn: Motion: Second: Roll:
Time:



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the June 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

May 19, 2025

Meeting called to order by Mayor Chiacchiero.

Pledge of Allegiance:

Moment of Silence:

Opening Prayer: Curtis Cecil Jefferson Church of the Nazarene
Mayor Chiacchiero thanked Curtis Cecil for coming on short notice.

Roll call of Council Dreier-Absent, Febel, Martuccio, Roderick, Sekanina,
Orvos

Corrections or Additions to the Agenda:

None

Minutes: Approval/Addition/Correction

Motion by Councilperson Febel to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of
May 5, 2025.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

Citizen Chris Wilms of 301 South Market spoke to Council about the speed bump
That was put up on Market Street. He said he disagrees with it and wants to know
who authorized it.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the June 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

May 19, 2025

Also present:

Stephanie Wessell of the Gazette, Warren Dillaway Star Beacon, Curtis Cecil
Jefferson Church of the Nazarene, Pat Bradek, John Perrotti, Judy Maloney,
Chris Wilms and Mary Howe.

DEPARTMENTS

Administrator Murphy

Village Administrator's report for the period ending May 18th, 2025.

Projects update:

Project Status Vendor Grant/Loan Total Cost

ACTIVE PROJECTS Project #
Submitted to DOD/EPA
Resubmitting to OPWC Engineering grant

WWTP EQ) Basin OPWC - R37 —-R37 VERDANTAS $90.000 $1,250.000

WWTP Clarifier Contracted-Union $207,500 Grant

Improvement Phase 1 OPWC - R38 Industrial. VERDANTAS $50,000 Loan $615.000
Submitted to DOD/EPA

WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC

Improvement Phase 2 OPWC-R39 -R39 VERDANTAS $369.000
Submitted to DOD/EPA

WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC

Improvement Phase 3 OPWC-R40 — R40 VERDANTAS $389,000

In the Village



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the June 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

May 19, 2025

In reference to the Mural to be painted within the Village of Jefferson, preliminary
discussions had indicated the Mural to be painted on the wall of the Recreation
Center. After further discussions with the S.0.C.C. Committee, Mayor, Recreation
Director, and myself, we decided to move the Mural to the Police Station wall
facing Giddings Park. This will make a better photo and viewing area for the
Mural. Other locations and businesses have shown interest in additional Murals in
the future, which can be further discussed at that time.

I have been working on the Ohio Department of Natural Resources Nature Works
Round 31 and the Recreational Trails Program (Storybook Trail) Applications for
grant assistance. [ am requesting Council to approve this evening’s resolution
authorization to submit on an emergency status, due to a June 1%, 2025, application
deadline. The purpose of this grant is to obtain additional funds for the Memorial
Park Project.

I would like to give a public thank you to Brobst Tree Service for their quick
response to an emergency on W. Walnut St. May 5. During a severe storm,
lightning struck a large tree, which created an emergency situation and threat of the
tree falling onto a nearby house and power lines. Brobst was on scene within 45
minutes and took down the tree immediately without incident. In addition, thank
you to the Jefferson Fire Dept. for arriving and taking control of the scene.

Street Dept.

I have reached out to Verdantas Engineering to get the warranty work completed
on the North Spruce St. pavement issues. This work was completed last year and a
small stretch of Spruce had issues with the new pavement, which is covered under
warranty. I do not anticipate any delays with this being completed.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the June 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

May 19, 2025

Street Dept. conducted maintenance on the water catch basin located on E.
Jefferson St. at the Police Dept. driveway entrance. This basin was collapsing, and
our Street Dept. crew did an excellent job in repairing it, saving the Village
thousands in contract work.

Zoning:

Permits issued since the last council meeting: 0
Total permits 2025 = 13

Recreation Department:

There has been discussion and inquiries about the lack of available parking in the
downtown area. Though I understand street parking is limited, several other public
parking places are available. I spent time researching and counting every public
parking spot within the village in conjunction to reasonable walking distance to
downtown. At this time, the following data was compiled:

Village Hall- 10

Rec Center- 46

Public Lot behind Jefferson Diner- 35

Wall St. public lot.- 18

Chestnut St. between Walnut/Jefferson St (Street).- 33
Public Lot (Chestnut/Walnut)- 55

Chestnut St. street parking (between Jefferson/Satin)Street- 25
Public Parking Behind AXA- 38

Giddings Park Berm- 65

Giddings Hall- 30

Public Defenders- 22

Court house- 162

Henderson Public Library- 37



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the June 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

May 19, 2025

Total number of parking spaces= 576

Clerk /Treasurer Fisher

Payroll Report/Special Pay Report

April Month End
End of Month Summary April
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $50,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $46,234.42 |
Star Ohio 26065 $1,594,362.11
Payroll Checking $1,840.16
Andover/ First Common Bank
Checking $3,398,002.89
Ending Balance $5,091,439.58 | Up 16.2.%
YTD Revenue $2,650,040.12
YTD Expenses $1,965,626.07
Qutstanding Encumbrance $455,744.45
Recreation Revenue YTD $68,715.56 | Up 18.7 %
Down
Senior Revenue YTD $6,094.82 47 .6%
Down 5.9
Income Tax Revenue YTD $964,046.48 %
L Sewer Fee Collections YTD $325,178.44 | Up 0.7 %




Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the June 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

May 19, 2025

Motion by Councilperson Febel to accept the List of Checks paid for April 2025
April 1, 2025 — April 31, 2025

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Chief Mackensen

Chief Mackensen told the Council that the Ride the Bike Bus to School was very
successful. The children involved rode from the Fairgrounds down Popular Street
to the Jefferson Elementary School before school and back after school. It was a
very successful first Bus Bike to the School.

Chief Lachey

No Report

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Building and Lands

Committee Report: No Report

Forestry

Committee Report: No Report

Finance



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the June 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

May 19, 2025

Committee Report: No report
Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R-3382

A Resolution authorizing the Village Administrator and/or Village Clerk/Treasurer
to prepare and submit a Natureworks application to the Ohio Department of
Natural Resources, and declaring an emergency

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the First Reading of Resolution
No. 25-R- 3382

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to suspend Council Rules on Resolution
No. 25-R- 3382

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to adopt Resolution
No. 25-R- 3382

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the June 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

May 19, 2025

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R-3383

Resolution declaring it necessary to renew an existing 1.55 mills tax levy and
requesting the Ashtabula County Auditor to certify the total current tax valuation
of the Village of Jefferson and the dollar amount of revenue that would be
generated by that renewal levy

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the First Reading of Resolution
No. 25-R- 3383

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R-3384

Resolution declaring it necessary to renew an existing 1.00 mills tax levy and
requesting the Ashtabula County Auditor to certify the total current tax valuation
of the Village of Jefferson and the dollar amount of revenue that would be
generated by that renewal levy

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the First Reading of Resolution
No. 25-R- 3384

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the June 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

May 19, 2025

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R-3385

A Resolution authorizing the Village Administrator and/or Village Clerk/Treasurer
to prepare and submit a Recreational Trails program application to the Ohio
Department of Natural Resources, and declaring an emergency

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the First Reading of Resolution
No. 25-R- 3385

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to suspend Council Rules on Resolution
No. 25-R- 3385

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to adopt Resolution
No. 25-R- 3385

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Recreation

Committee Report:

FYI: Fliers for Movies in the Park this Summer



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the June 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

May 19, 2025

Safety

Committee Report: No Report

Motion by Councilperson Febel to accept the Resignation of Aaron Dumperth from
the Jefferson Police Department effective May 1, 2025

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Febel to accept the sick time balance for Steven Murphy
in the amount of 1642.70 hours from the Ashtabula County Sheriff’s department.
2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Febel to accept the Police Chiefs Recommendation to
send Greg Lachey and William Dye to the Blue Gold training. Thursday May 29,
2025. The Cost to the Village will be $199.00 per officer.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Utilities/Wastewater Treatment/ Service

Committee Report: No Report

10



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the June 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

May 19, 2025
Mayor

Mayor Chiacchiero that the speed bump was put up for safety concerns. In the past
there was a fatal accident. The decision to put the speed bump at its current
location was made by the Mayor and then current administrator and current Chief
of Police. There are a lot of events going on at Giddings Park this summer. With
warm weather kids will be walking and riding their bikes to the park a lot.

The next Village of Jefferson Council Meeting will be on June 2, 2025.
Chief Mackensen told everyone the Village is going to try to get some grants
which will replace the speed bumps with speed tables that is a new modified speed

bump.

OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS

FYI: Andrews & Pontius L.L.C.

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

None

CORRESPONDENCE

None

MEETINGS

11



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the June 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING
May 19, 2025
None
ADJOURN

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to adjourn the Council Meeting.
2nd
Roll: All yea, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:49 p.m.

Submitted by,

Patricia A Fisher, Clerk of Council

12



JERD Board Meeting
Agenda
May 15, 2025
5:30 pm

Roll Call: John Boczar, Brian Edelman, Steve Sekanina,

Attending:

Approve Minutes of April 9th 2025

Approve April List of Bills

Approve April Month End

EMS Report

2025 Health Insurance increase for Health Insurance is $2,496.00 Annually & Dental
is $301.20 Annually

Approve the resignation of Shaun Finley

Approve PEP in the amount of $30,325

e Other:



Jefferson Emergency Rescue District
April 9, 2025
Regular Meeting

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees was called to order at 5:32 pm by John Boczar.

Present were:

Roll call - John Boczar (YES), Brian Edelman (YES), Steve Sekanina (YES)

Others in attendance- Chief Jacob Rice, Captain Joseph Edison, Kelly Farina

Approve minutes of March 12, 2024 meeting - Motion made by Steve Sekanina, 2™ John Boczar, All Yes
Approve March list of bills- Motion made by Brian Edelman, 2" John Boczar, All Yes

Approve March Month End- Motion made by John Boczar 2™ Steve Sekanina All Yes

EMS Report-107 runs-66 transports, 8 mutual aid runs {7 SCAD, 1 Plymouth) Motion to approve made
by John Boczar 2™ Steve Sekanina All Yes

Motion to keep Anthem Insurance with a 4.37% increase (2,500 Annually} for health insurance and
Dental 4.5% increase (301.00 Annually) Motion made by Brian Edelman 2™ Steve Sekanina All Yes

Motion to approve Chief Rice to attend Chief’s on the Hill in Columbus May 14" & 15" . Approve
mileage & hotel & to use those days as hours worked. Motion made by Brian Edelman 2™ Steve
Sekanina All Yes

Ridgeview Kennel has agreed to the $20 per hour donation for having EMS personal on site for their
weekend event.

Squad 409 heater in the back needs work done, 429 is being worked on & graphics will be completed on
Friday 4/11/25. 419 will have PMI done before fair week. 419 lights are cracked from the sun coming in
thru bays, we will have tint installed to help prevent this.

Get quote from Shane Markel for masonry work to cover front window
The next board of directors meeting will be on May 15, 2025 at 1730 here at the Station.

Motion to adjourn @ 6:12 was made by John Boczar, 2™ by Steve Sekanina, All YES.

Submitted by:
Kelly Farina

Approved as Submitted:
John Boczar Chairperson



JEFFERSON EMERGENCY RESCUE, ASHTABULA COUNTY

51712025 1:23:06 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2025.2
April 2025
Payment Transaction
Advice # Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status
179-2025 04/15/2025 03/19/2025 EW Village of Jefferson $601.77 ]
180-2025 04/15/2025 (03/19/2025 EW State Tax Ohio $016.23 C
183-2025 04/11/2025 03/26/2026 CH Speedway $981.10 (o4
201-2025 04/04/2025 04/02/2025 EW Ohio Deferred Comp $755.00 C
202-2025 04/09/2025 04/02/2025 EW EFTPS $2,556.73 C
204-2025 04/02/2025 04/02/2025 CH LOWE'S $556.73 C
205-2025 04/02/2025 04/02/2025 CH THE ILLUMINATING COMPANY $407.12 C
206-2025 04/02/2025 04/02/2025 CH VECTOR SECURITY, INC. $102.60 c
207-2026 04/09/2025 04/09/2025 CH TREASURER OF STATE OF OHIO $762.00 c
208-2025 04/09/2025 04/09/2025 CH Huntington National Bank $202.10 C
208-2025 04/09/2025 04/09/2025 CH CENTERRA CO-OP $71.78 C
210-2025 04/09/2025 04/09/2025 CH HOMETOWRN AUTO PARTS, INC. $14.98 Cc
211-2025 04/30/2025 04/08/2025 EW Ohio Public Employees Retirement System $14,591.31 C
234-2025 04/18/2025 04/16/2025 EW Chio Deferred Comp $755.00 Cc
237-2025 04/23/2025 04/16/2025 EW EFTPS $2,526.71 C
238-2025 04/16/2025 04/16/2025 CH Aqua Ohio $58.44 C
239-2025 04/16/2025 04/16/2025 CH ENBRIDGE GAS OHIO $244.76 C
240-20256 04/16/2025 04/16/2025 CH AT&T MOBILITY $233.02 C
241-2025 04/15/2025 04/23/2025 CH Huntington National Bank $104.15 G
265-2026 04/30/2025 04/30/2025 CH CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $7.11 0
266-2025 04/30/2025 04/30/2025 CH THE ILLUMINATING COMPANY $362.47 Cc
267-2025 04/01/2025 04/30/2025 CH Anthem BCBS $7,116.50 Cc
268-2025 04/01/2025 04/30/2025 CH Anthem BCBS $612.78 C
17737  02/19/2025 02/19/2025 AW PennCare $665.83 * \"
17737  04/23/2025 04/23/2025 AW PennCare -$665.83 \'
17757 04/02/2025 04/02/2025 AW CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $435.38 c
17768 04/09/2025 04/09/2025 AW STATE STREET QCCUPATIONAL $39.00 c
17758 04/09/2025 04/09/2025 AW SANDER'S MARKETS $28.47 c
17760 04/09/2025 04/09/2025 AW PennCare $112.08 C
17761  04/09/2025 04/09/2025 AW ANTHEM LIFE $18.75 C
17762 04/09/2025 04/09/2025 AW Countryside Truck Service, Inc. $3,462.56 C
17763  04/16/2025 04/16/2025 AW RED HOT STUDIOS $1,875.00 O
17764 04/16/2025 04/16/2025 AW ID NETWORKS $180.00 C
17765 04/16/2025 04/16/2025 AW THOMAS RICKER $341.37 c
17766 04/16/2025 04/16/20256 AW TIMOTHY HALL $300.49 C
17767 04/30/2025 04/30/2025 AW PEER WORK LAWN CARE $284.00 (o]
17768 04/30/2025 04/30/2026 AW ESO SOLUTIONS, INC. $330.00 0
17760 04/30/2025 04/30/2025 AW PUBLIC ENTITIES POOL OF OHIO $30,325.00 (o]
17770  04/30/2025 04/30/2025 AW PennCare $153.30 0
17771 04/30/2025 04/30/2025 AW The AccuMed Group $800.45 0
17772  04/30/2025 04/30/2025 AW ANTHEM LIFE $37.50 0
Total Payments: ~ $72,606.87
Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00

%Pm P&&{@U
% Ul 1856

Total Less Conversion Vouchers:

$72,606.87

Page 10of2



JEFFERSON EMERGENCY RESCUE, ASHTABULA COUNTY 5712025 12:562:38 PM

Bank Reconclliation UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 4/30/2025
Posted 5/7/2025 12:52:37 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $234,084.68
Receipts: + $455,782.83
Payments: - $105,141.39
Adjustments: + $330.00
Current UAN Balance as of 04/30/2025:; $585,056.12
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 04/30/2025: $585.056.12—
Entered Bank Balances as of 04/30/2025: $618,868.48
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $34,142.36
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $330.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 04/30/2025: $6585,056.12

Balances Reconciled

Goveming Board Signatures

There are no outstanding receipts as of 04/30/2025.

Page 10of4



JEFFERSON EMERGENCY RESCUE, ASHTABULA COUNTY 5/7/2025 12:52:38 PM
Bank Balances UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 4/30/2025
Paosted 5/7/2025 12:52:37 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference
Primary 'PRIMARY $235,555.65 $618,868.48 $618,868.48 $0.00
Total: $235,555.65 $618,888.48 $618,868.48 $0.00

Page 2 of 4



JEFFERSON EMERGENCY RESCUE, ASHTABULA COUNTY

5/7/2025 12:52:38 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 4/30/2026
Posted 5/7/2025 12:52:37 PM
Account Type Payment # Postl?ate Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 265-2025 04/30/2025 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $7.11
PRIMARY Warrant 17614 07/05/2024 ESO SOLUTIONS, INC. $330.00
PRIMARY Warrant 17763 04/16/2025 RED HOT STUDIOS $1,875.00
PRIMARY Warrant 17767 04/30/2025 PEER WORK LAWN CARE $284.00
PRIMARY Warrant 17768 04/30/2025 ESO SOLUTIONS, INC. $330.00
PRIMARY Wanmant 17768 04/30/2025 PUBLIC ENTITIES POOL OF OHIO $30,325.00
PRIMARY Warant 17770 04/30/2025 PennCare $153.30
PRIMARY Warrant 17771 04/30/2025 The AccuMed Group $800.45
PRIMARY Warrant 17772 04/30/2025 ANTHEM LIFE $37.50
$34,142.36

Page 30of 4



JEFFERSON EMERGENCY RESCUE, ASHTABULA COUNTY 5/7/2025 12:52:38 PM
Outstanding Adjustments UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 4/30/2025
Posted 5/7/2025 12:52:37 PM
Account Type ltem # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Fund Bal Adj 17614 04/30/2025 ESO SOLUTIONS, INC. $330.00
$330.00

Page 4 of 4



Agency Activity Summary

Jefferson Emergency Rescue

Agency: Jefferson Emergency Rescue | Service Date: From 04/01/2025 Through 068/30/2025

Total Number of ePCRs: 133
Total Number of Incidents: 128
By Branch

100 Jefferson Emergency Rescue = 133

Billing Disposition (ePCR Data Only)

# %
Treated/Transported 80 60.2% Dead Prior To Arrival
Treated / Transferred Care N/A N/A Dead After Arrival
Treated/No Transport (AMA) 7 5.3% Treat/Transported by Private Veh.
Treated / No Transport (Per Protocol) 1 0.8% Assist
Transported / Refused Care N/A N/A  Other
No Transport / Refused Care 13  9.8% No Patient Found
Cancelled 5 3.8%
Left Blank N/A N/A

Unit Disposition (ePCR Data Only)

_Description # %
Cancelled Prior to Arrival at Scene 3 2.3%
No Patient Contact 5 3.8%
Non-Patient Incident (Not Otherwise Listed) 22 16.5%
Patient Contact Made 103 774%
Left Blank 0 0.0%
Total 133  100.0%

Patient Evaluation/Care Disposition (ePCR Data Only)

Description # %

Not Applicable 27 203%
Patient Evaluated and Care Provided 88 66.2%
Patient Evaluated, No Care Required 2 1.5%
Patient Refused Evaluation/Care 13 9.8%
Patient Support Services Provided 3 2.3%
Left Blank 0 0.0%
Total 133 100.0%

Crew Disposition (ePCR Data Only)

Description # %

Back in Service, Care/Support Services Refused 13 9.8%
Back in Service, No Care/Support Services Required 29 21.8%
initiated and Continued Primary Care 88 66.2%
Provided Care Supporting Primary EMS Crew 3 2.3%
Left Blank 0 0.0%
Total 133 100.0%

Transport Disposition (ePCR Data Only)

Descrintion # %

No Transport 19 14.3%
Not Applicable 27 20.3%
Patient Refused Transport 7 5.3%
Transported by Vehicle to LZ 80 60.2%
Left Blank 0 0.0%
Total 133 100.0%

2
N/A
N/A

24

N/A

1.5%
N/A
N/A

18.0%

0.8%

N/A



Run Type # % # %

Emergency Runs 133 100.0% Non-Emergency Runs N/A N/A
Stand By 1 0.8% Stand By N/A N/A
Mutual Aid 8 6.0% Mutual Aid N/A N/A
Interfacility N/A N/A  Interfacility N/A N/A
Intercept N/A N/A  Intercept N/A N/A

Emergency Runs (Scheduled) N/A N/A Non-Emergency Runs (Scheduled) N/A N/A
Stand By N/A N/A  Stand By N/A N/A
Mutual Aid N/A N/A  Mutual Aid N/A N/A
Interfacility N/A N/A  Interfacility N/A N/A
Intercept N/A N/A  Intercept N/A N/A

Emergency Type Left Blank. 0

Runs by Unit (ePCR Data Only)

Total Treat!  Treat/ Treat/No  Treat/No  Transp/ Dead Dead T/T NoTrans/ No Pat.

Unit Runs Transp Transfer Transp(AMA) Transp(PP) Ref. Care Cancelled Prior Arr After A Priv Veh Ref. Care Assist Other Found
JEF408 102 63 0 4 1 0 5 2 0 0 8 19 0 0
JEF419 12 4 0 3 0 (i 0 0 0 0 2 2 1 0
JEF429 19 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1] 3 3 0 0
Toial 133 80 0 7 ] [} 5 2 0 [/} 3 24 T ]

Runs by Service Level (ePCR Data Only)

Dispatched Recommended
_Service Level g % __Service Level # %
BLS 69 51.9% BLS 66 49.6%
ALS 64 48.1% ALS1 64 48.1%
SCT N/A N/A ALS2 3 23%
SCT N/A N/A
Rotary Wing N/A N/A
Fixed Wing N/A N/A

Runs by Insurance Ty pe with Service Level (ePCR Data Only) (urtipre

insurance types may have been marked on a run)
Type BLS % AS1 % AS2 % SCT YRotaryWing %FixedWing %  Total %

None 66 49.6% 64 48.1% 3 23% NA NA N/A NA N/A  NA 133 100.0%
Runs by Primary Pl (ePCR Data Only)
Description # %
ALCOHOL ABUSE WITH 1 0.8%
INTOXICATION

Abdominal Pain 4 3.0%
Allergic Reaction 3 2.3%
Alt. Level Conscious 3 2.3%
Altered mental status 3 2.3%
Anxiety 1 0.8%
Back Pain (No Trauma) 2 1.5%
Behavioral Disorder 1 0.8%
CVA/Stroke 2 1.5%
Cardiac Arrest 1 0.8%
Cardiac Symptoms 2 1.5%
Chest Pain 6 45%
Dehydration Symp. 1 0.8%
Dizziness 4 3.0%
Dyspnea-SOB 13 9.8%
Gl -Bleed 1 0.8%
Gl -Diarrhea 1 0.8%
HYPERTENSION 2 1.5%
MINOR / GENERAL INJURY 11 8.3%



No Medical Problem 3 2.3%
Obvious Death 1 0.8%
Seizure 2 1.5%
Syncope/Fainting 4 3.0%
Trauma Injury 6 4.5%
Unknown Medical 9 6.8%
Urinary Bleeding 1 0.8%
Urination Problem 3 2.3%
Vomiting 1 0.8%
Weakness 3 2.3%
Left Blank 37 27.8%
Total 133 100.0%



Runs by Dispatch (EMD) Code

Description # %

01A01 ABDOMINAL PAIN 14 10.5%
02C02 Alergic Reaction (Minor or Severe) 3 2.3%
03B02 ANIMAL BITE (Minor/Serious) 1 0.8%
05A01 BACK PAIN/NON-injury related 1 0.8%
06C01 Respiratory Distress 13 9.8%
09B01 CARD ARREST/ non-traumatic 1 0.8%
09B01c DOA / NON-TRAUMATIC 1 0.8%
10A02 CHEST PAIN 7 5.3%
12A01 SEIZURE 2 1.5%
17D04 FALL/ INJURY 11 8.3%
17D04J FALL/ NON-INJURY 3 2.3%
21B01 MINOR LACERATION 1 0.8%
23D02A POISONING 1 0.8%
25A01V BEHAVIORAL/ PSYCHIATRIC -GENERAL 2 1.5%
26D01 SICK PERSON 18 13.5%
28C08G POSSIBLE STROKE 2 1.5%
29D01 MVC WITH INJURIES 1 0.8%
29D01A MVC UNKNOWN INJURIES 7 5.3%
29D01E MVC INVOLVING MOTORCYCLE 2 1.5%
30A02 GENERAL INJURY/ TRAUMA 1 0.8%
30B01 MAJOR INJURY TRAUMA 1 0.8%
31A01 UNCONSCIOUS / FAINTING 4 3.0%
32B02 UNK PROB/MEDICAL ALERT 13 9.8%
34 Lift Assist 17 12.8%
35 Standby Only 6 4.5%
Left Blank 0 0.0%
Total 133  100.0%



Transport From {Category)

# %
Home/Residence 69 51.9%
Facility 5 3.8%
Public Building 1 0.8%
Street/Hwy 7 5.3%
Jail 3 2.3%
Home/Residence - Mobile Home 1 0.8%
Home/Residence - Apartment 14 10.5%
Res. Custodial Facility - Nursing Home 13 9.8%
Educational Ins. - Middle School 4 3.0%
Educational Ins. - High School 2 1.5%
Educational Ins. - Trade School 1 0.8%
Religlous Institution 1 0.8%
Street/Hwy - Other Paved Roadways 4 3.0%
Private Commercial Establishment 5 3.8%
Facility - Health Care Provider Office 1 0.8%
Facility - Other Ambulatory Health Services 1 0.8%
Industrial Place - Factory 1 0.8%
Total 133 100.0%
Transport From (Facility) (ePCR Data Only)
# %
_ ~Left Blank— 133 100.0%
~ Total 133 100.0%
Transport To {Destination Facility} (¢éPCR Data Only)
# %
Ashtabula County Med Center 59 44.4%
—L eft Blank-- 54 40.6%
UH - GENEVA MEDICAL CENTER 19 14.3%
UH - CONNEAUT MEDICAL CENTER 1 0.8%
Total 133 100.0%



Shaun Finley

6434 Lee Rd. Ext.
Ashtabula, OH 44004
440-858-5547
Shaunmfinley@gmail.com

April 14, 2025

Jefferson Emergency Rescue District

11 S. Market St.

Jefferson, OH 44047

Dear Jacob Rice,

I am writing to formally resign from my position at Jefferson Emergency
Rescue District, effective immediately. I have many fond memories and my time

with the department will not be easily forgotten.

Sincerel
Z;,

,/iﬁzf/;:é;’
Shaun Finley



PUBLIC ENTITIES POOL OF OHIO
Service Center
315 S. Kalamazoo Mall
Kalamazoo, Ml 49007-4806

INVOICE

Date: 4/17/2025
Jefferson Rescue District, Ashtabula County

P.O. Box 294
Jefferson, OH 44047

Effective Date Description Amount
4/2/2025 2025-2026 Anniversary Contribution $30,325

Please check the appropriate box for any options you would like to purchase and write
the additional amount in the space provided to calculate your new invoice balance.

Increased Liability Limits to $6,000,000 $1,151 ]

Increased Liability Limits to $7,000,000 $2,252 O

Increased Liability Limits to $8,000,000 $3,306 ]
INVOICE BALANCE $

Payment due upon receipt.




Memorial Park Committee Meeting Minutes

5/15/25

3:33 - Meeting called to order by Chiacchiero

*Mackensen: Spoke on the Park Infrastructure
Recirculating water splash pad, pull off, parking lot, bathrooms.
Dusk to dawn motion censored lights

*Engineer to give estimated cost for park

*Mail boxes moved to the other side of the street to make room for the
pull off, mail delivery will change from morning to afternoon.

*People who want to have a memory bench or tree will go in the
new park.

*Donation possibilities for the flag pole, lights and splash pad
water tower.

*CDC — Contractor who may donate to build the buildings for the
all-inclusive playground.

Motion by Chiacchiero to adjourn, 2™ by Orvos

Meeting adjourned:4:27



[ACK  Conpr TTRR mtART g

/14 /25
Ny A Clt 14 CCtt 172D
Jeby- ()42\(0_{_,
e Dead

Ko odevi v

C S MBeks St

B!




Memo

To: Mayor Chiacchiero Members of Council
CF: Fire Chief Lachey

From: Steven S. Murphy, Village Administrator
Subject: Administrator's Report

Date: June 2, 2025

Village Administrator's report for the period ending June 1, 2025.

Projects update:

Project Status Vendor Grant/Loan Total Cost

ACTIVE PROJECTS Project #
Submitted to DOD/EPA
Resubmitting to OPWC Engineering grant

WWTP EQ Basin OPWC - R37 —R37 VERDANTAS $90.000 $1,250,000

WWTP Clarifier Contracted-Union $207,500 Grant

Improvement Phase 1 OPWC —R38 Industrial. VERDANTAS $50,000 Loan $615,000
Submitted to DOD/EPA

WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC

Improvement Phase 2 OPWC-R39 -R39 VERDANTAS $369.000
Submitted to DOD/EPA

WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC

Improvement Phase 3 OPWC-R40 - R40 VERDANTAS $389.000

In the Village

- The village is moving forward with annual maintenance on trees and stumps. Brobst Tree
Service has been contacted to provide the service and would like to have this done within the
next 30 days.

The Mayor and I have met with representatives from Verdantas Consultants. We discussed the
importance of having a Comprehensive Safety Action Plan completed, which is a pre-requisite to
future grants for the village. A grant application for this will be prepared through the Safe Streets
and Roads for All Grant Program. Verdantas has worked with the City of Conneaut and City of
Geneva in their respective Comprehensive Plans, with each being awarded over $200,000. We
will be applying for the Planning and Demonstration Grant. This grant is needed to establish
eligibility for future Implementation Grants through Safe Streets for a variety of projects
throughout the village. Comprehensive Safety Action Plans are the basic building block to
significantly improve roadway safety and pedestrian travel.

A successful Action Plan includes the following seven key components:
1. Leadership commitment and goal setting
2. Planning Structure
3. Safety Analysis
4. Engagement and collaboration
5. Policy and Process Changes




6. Strategy and project selections
7. Progress and transparency

Action Plans use data analysis to characterize roadway safety problems and strengthen a
community’s approach through projects and strategies that address the most significant risks.

Street Dept.

The Street Dept. has been very busy with mowing, maintenance on equipment, ditch cleaning,
and general maintenance around the village. I want to commend the Street Dept. for their hard
work, while working around the inclement weather, to get the downtown ready for the Memorial
Day parade. This included gazebo maintenance, sound system testing, and painting of crosswalks
and pavement markings. It should be noted; the Street Dept. came in on a Sunday evening to get
the roadway painted as they juggled the weather. Their hard work and dedication have not gone
unnoticed and is much appreciated.

Zoning:

Permits issued since the last council meeting: 2
Total permits 2025 = 15

Letters indicating violations of the Village of Jefferson zoning code have been sent to the
following addresses:

S. Chestnut St.- Maximum number of dogs in a Dwelling 618.17

S. Chestnut St.- General Standards 1450.01 Accumulation of Trash/Rubbish
Jackson St.- General Standard 1450.01 Accumulation of Trash/Rubbish

W. Ashtabula St- Tall Grass

Westview Dr.- Tall Grass

Recreation Department:

A few programs happening at the Recreation Center:

e Kindergarten Kick Start is Wednesdays from June 11% to July 30%. The cost is $110 and
must be paid by June 11% to secure a spot.

Movies in the park begins June 6™, Other dates include July 11%, and August 15%,

Fairy Garden Festival June 14% from 10am-5pm

Autorama is June 21% from 4pm-8pm

Summerfest/Waterwars 11am-8pm July 26%

Safety Town was a success last week and I want to thank Recreation Director Jaime Dean
and her staff for making this a tradition in the village. I also want to thank the Jefferson
Police Dept. for their professional service and for helping to make this a success.



Wastewater Treatment Plant:

Wastewater Plant has been running smoothly and the employees doing lots of routine
maintenance on the grounds.

Other notes:

Sidewalk repairs for 2025 will be beginning soon. Arrangements are in the works to get quotes
and scheduling the work. I will have updates at the next Council Meeting.

I am requesting the Village Council’s approval of an emergency status to purchase a new Case
4WD front loader and backhoe this evening. This purchase was budgeted for this year and the
purpose for the emergency status is for the Village getting the $29,500 trade in value for the old
backhoe. The longer we keep it in our possession, the value reduces significantly. In addition, the
risk of something breaking on the current backhoe would also significantly alter the trade-in
value. The new piece of equipment cost $138,751.04. With the trade in, the balance comes to
$109,251.04. This is the most widely used piece of equipment the village uses and is valuable to
the Street Dept’s. everyday work.

Lastly, On Tuesday, May 20th, the Jefferson Area Chamber of Commerce held its annual awards
banquet. Among the evening’s recognitions was the presentation of the Chuck Lewis Lifetime
Achievement Award. This year’s honored recipient was Roni Guerini, who faithfully served as
the Administrative Assistant at Village Hall for the past 27 years.

Roni is an invaluable member of our community and an essential part of the daily operations at
Village Hall. She consistently goes above and beyond in her role, and her hard work, dedication,
and contributions to the Village of Jefferson are deeply appreciated and highly valued. Both the
Mayor and I are sincerely grateful for Roni’s unwavering commitment to our village and its
residents.



Period Number:

11

Village Of Jefferson
Net Allocation Report

Payroll Period: 2025/05/30 BIWEEKLY 05/30/2025

Check Date: 05/30/2025
Period Dates: 05/12/2025 to 05/25/2025

Check Number Job Number  Employee Name Net Allocation Gross Net
Direct Deposit (ACH file)

0000006956 ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. Direct Deposit [***134] $1,232.72 $899.40
0000006957 ADMFO030 GUERINI, RONI 8. Direct Deposit [***815] $479.71 $350.00
0000006958 ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. Direct Deposit [***832] $513.97 $375.00
0000006959 ADMF090 MURPHY, STEVEN S. Direct Deposit [***918] $3,269.23 $2,793.76
0000006960 CLEFO10 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***699] $51.41 $25.00
0000006961 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***001] $102.84 $50.00
0000006962 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***001] $965.67 $469.52
0000006963 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***372] $1,234.04 $600.00
0000006964 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***218] $102.84 $50.00
0000006965 ACTFO080 BERKOWITZ, AMANDA L. Direct Deposit [***193] $1,808.80 $1,442 .46
0000006966 POLF970 ABBOTT, MARIA ELENA Direct Deposit [***001] $33.91 $25.00
0000006967 POLF970 ABBOTT, MARIA ELENA Direct Deposit [***082] $1,649.98 $1,216.60
0000006968 POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID Direct Deposit [***950] $2,608.21 $2,052.30
0000006969 POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. Direct Deposit [***209] $587.35 $450.00
0000006970 POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. Direct Deposit [***638] $1,853.03 $1,419.72
0000006971 00100 MACKENSEN, CHRISTOPHER  Direct Deposit [***940] $3,253.39 $2,454.26

W.

0000006972 POLF060 NELSON, GARY W, Direct Deposit [***118] $2,765.36 $2,132.12
0000006973 00103 SCHOR, JOSEPH GENE Direct Deposit [***543] $2,358.12 $1,915.33
0000006974 RECF610 MESSENGER-DEAN, JAMIE L. Direct Deposit [***771] $1,739.20 $1,335.95
0000006975 RECP460 ATKINS, MICHELLE E. Direct Deposit [***891] $850.50 $790.14
0000006976 RECP640 BOOMHOWER, RICKY L. Direct Deposit [***207] $616.40 $510.48
0000006977 RECPT590 DICKSON, LISA REAANNE Direct Deposit [***486] $538.63 $482.15
0000006978 RECP600 SARDELLA, KAREN ELIZABETH Direct Deposit [***153] $352.28 $319.33
0000006979 RECP580 WIDGER, KIMBERLY ANN Direct Deposit [***838] $367.52 $328.96
0000006980 STRF320 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. Direct Deposit [***654] $1,969.71 $1,448.99
0000006981 STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. Direct Deposit [***247] $1,972.17 $1,602.91
0000006982 STRF3501 DEAN, RICHARD LEE Direct Deposit [***005] $1,848.00 $1,459.30
0000006983 STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. Direct Deposit [***457] $2,510.29 $2,035.45
0000006984 STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. Direct Deposit [***294] $1,854.93 $1,455.79
0000006985 STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL Direct Deposit [***543] $349.76 $250.00
0000006986 STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL Direct Deposit [***169] $1,148.47 $820.88
0000006987 STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL Direct Deposit [***802] $349.77 $250.00
0000006988 WASF140 ARTMAN, JOSHUA JAMES Direct Deposit [***902] $2,167.20 $1,800.38
0000006989 WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. Direct Deposit [***746] $2,376.93 $1,972.70
0000006990 WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. Direct Deposit [***280] $361.47 $300.00
0000006991 WASP096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. Direct Deposit [***751] $332.49 $250.00
0000006992 WASP096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. Direct Deposit [***209] $2,015.31 $1,515.33
Direct Deposit (ACH file) Total: $48,591.61 $37,649.21
Grand Total: $48,591.61 $37,649.21
5/28/2025 12:55 PM Page 1 of 1 V.6.401



Village Of Jefferson
Special Pay Analysis

Payroll Period: 2025/05/30 BIWEEKLY 05/30/2025

Emp Number Name Pay Code Hours Amount
POLP910 ABBOTT, MARIA ELENA O- OVERTIME $6.29
WASF140 ARTMAN, JOSHUA JAMES O- OVERTIME 4 $151.20
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. O- OVERTIME $3.68
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. O- OVERTIME $1.47
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. O- OVERTIME $2.22
POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID O- OVERTIME 12 $481.01
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME $14.44
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME 1 $27.57
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME $9.63
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME 1 $45.94
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME 1 $24.06
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME $18.38
POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. O- OVERTIME 6 $246.78
WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. O- OVERTIME 1 $40.32
WASF096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. O- OVERTIME 4 $163.80
POLF060 NELSON, GARY W. O- OVERTIME 16 $638.16
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. O- OVERTIME $2.08
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. O- OVERTIME $1.39
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. 0- OVERTIME $3.46
POLF890 SCHOR, JOSEPH GENE O- OVERTIME 4 $164.52

Grand Total: 51 $2,046.40

5/28/2025 1:02 PM Page 1 of 1 V.3.4



Period Number:

5

Village Of Jefferson

Net Allocation Report

Payroll Period: 2025/5/30 MONTHLY PAYROLL 5/30/2025

Check Date: 05/31/2025

Period Dates: 05/01/2025 to 05/31/2025

Check Number Job Number  Employee Name Net Allocation Gross Net
Direct Deposit (ACH file)

0000006944 MAMY 150 CHIACCHIERO, JAMES K. Direct Deposit [***995] $500.00 $482.33
0000006945 COUM160 DREIER, KATY Direct Deposit [***189] $300.00 $13.04
0000006946 COUM115 FEBEL, STEVEN D. Direct Deposit [***330] $300.00 $284.00
0000006947 COUM220 MARTUCCIO, PASQUALE Direct Deposit [***545] $300.00 $1.45
0000006948 COUM190 ORVOS, KEVIN D. Direct Deposit [***999] $300.00 $289.65
0000006949 CouM210 RODERICK, KAREN M. Direct Deposit [***033] $300.00 $289.92
0000006950 COUM200 SEKANINA, STEVEN M. Direct Deposit [***177] $300.00 $289.65
0000006951 FIRH370 EDISON, JOSEPH W. Direct Deposit [**495] $335.62 $294.04
0000006952 FIRH430 FARINA, DAVID P. Direct Deposit [***098] $335.62 $229.04
0000006953 FIRH330 RICE, JACOB M. Direct Deposit [***970] $335.62 $293.23
0000006954 FIRS080 LACHEY, THOMAS Direct Deposit [**162] $1,080.39 $783.95
0000006955 FIRS050 LOCY SR, DAVID B. Direct Deposit [***951] $641.48 $518.76
Direct Deposit (ACH file) Total: $5,028.73 $3,769.06
Grand Total: $5,028.73 $3,769.06
5/27/2025 11:26 AM Page 1 of 1 V.6.401



11:00 am — 12:00 pm
12:00 pm — 1:30 pm

1:30 pm — 1:45 pm
1:45 pm — 2:45 pm

2:45 pm - 3:45 pm
3:45 pm —4:00 pm
4:00 pm — 5:00 pm

5:15 pm —6:15 pm

8:00 am - 9:00 am
9:00 am - 9:30 am

OHIO MUNICIPAL LEAGUE
Partnering for Stronger Cities and Villages
MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX SEMINAR
July 9-11, 2025
*TENTATIVE AGENDA*

Wednesday, July 9, 2025
REGISTRATION
WELCOME AND BREAKOUT SESSIONS

SESSION A: Nuts and Bolts of Tax Administration and
Providing Essential Services to Taxpayers

Municipalities with population up to 20,000 and/or staff of 1-3

SESSION B: Nuts and Bolts of Tax Administration and
Providing Essential Services to Taxpayers

Municipalities with population over 20,000 and larger staff

BREAK

*NEW* COURT CASES EVERY TAX ADMINISTRATOR SHOULD
KNOW

BANKRUPTCY
BREAK

*NEW* TAXATION OF ATHLETES, ENTERTAINERS AND
GAMBLING

RECEPTION

Thursday, July 10, 2025

REGISTRATION & BREAKFAST
WELCOME AND LEGISLATIVE UPDATE



9:30 am — 10:45 am

10:45 am — 11:00 am
11:00 am - 12:00 pm
12:00 pm - 1:30 pm

1:30 pm — 2:15 pm

2:15 pm - 3:15 pm
3:15 pm — 3:30 pm
3:30 pm —4:30 pm

4:30 pm — 5:00 pm
5:15 pm - 6:15 pm

7:30 am — 8:30 am
8:30 am - 9:30 am
9:30 am — 9:45 am
9:45am - 11:15am

11:15 am — 12:30 pm

WHAT’S COMING - EMERGING DISCUSSION RELATED TO
LEGISLATIVE POLICY CHANGES

BREAK
OHIO ETHICS
LUNCH

Ohio Auditor of State

TOPIC - Identifying and reporting fraud, investigations and findings,
segregation of duties in a small office, other timely and pertinent
topics.

UTILIZING THE OHIO ATTORNEY GENERAL’S OFFICE FOR
MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX DEBT COLLECTION

*NEW* ASSESSMENTS - WHAT, WHERE, WHEN
BREAK

SENSIBLE SOLUTION — NEW AND CUTTING EDGE TECH
OPTIONS TO ENHANCE EFFICIENCY AND SIMPLIFY THE
COMPLIANCE PROCESS

ROUNDTABLE Q&A (submit questions ahead of time)

RECEPTION

Friday, July 11, 2025
BREAKFAST

BEYOND THE BASICS - REVIEWING INDIVIDUAL RETURNS
BREAK

UNDERSTANDING SCHEDULES X and Y - REVIEWING
MUNICIPAL NET PROFIT RETURNS

NON-QUALIFIED DEFERRED COMP / STOCK OPTIONS / K-1°S



Tax

From: The Ohio Municipal League <zwade@omichio.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 12:33 PM

To: Tax

Subject: Please Join Us

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

|
1

OHIO MUNICIPAL LEAGUE

Partnering for Stronger Cities and Villages

2025 Municipal Income Tax Seminar
Embassy Suites by Hilton Columbus Dublin
5100 Upper Metro PI, Dublin, OH 43017

JULY 9 - 11, 2025
REGISTRATION

The Ohio Municipal League’s Annual Income Tax Seminar will be held at Embassy
Suites by Hilton Columbus Dublin. Registration is only available online at our website
www.Omlohio.org under “Meetings, Trainings & Events” or by using the link at the
bottom of the page.

Attendees will receive confirmation email and materials in advance of the seminar if
available. Please feel free to print out these materials and bring them with you and/or
download them to your devices. Confirmation emails are sent through the same software
as the OML Legislative Bulletin. Anyone who has unsubscribed from the distribution list
must re-subscribe or use a different email address.

Prices:
OML Member Full Conference ~ 5400 Non-member Full Conference ~ $500
OMIL Member Full conference with guest meals ~ $525 | Non-member Full conference with guest meals ~ $625
OMIL Member Wednesday Only ~ $200 Non-Member Wednesday Cnly ~ $300
OMI Member Wednesday Onlv with puest meals ~ $225 | Non-Member Wednesday Onlv with suest meals ~ $325
OML Member Thursday Only ~ $200 Non-Member Thursday Onlv ~ $300
OML Member Thursday Only with suest meals ~ $275 Non-Member Thursday Only with guest meals~ $375
OML Member Friday Only ~ $260 Non-Member Fridav Onlv ~ $300

Full conference registration cannot be shared or split hetween multiple people.

Registration and Payment Deadline: July 2, 2025. All paid registrations will receive
the confirmation email July 3, 2025. Unpaid registrations will not receive a
confirmation email.




This year's seminar will include a roundtable Q&A session with experienced tax
administrators. We encourage you to submit questions in advance to

bschneck@omlohio.org.

No Show & Refund Policy: Email info@omilohio.org for cancellations. No refunds will
be made unless cancellation is received in writing (email) 7 days prior to the seminar.
No Refund for “No Shows”

HOTEL AND PARKING

A special room rate of $145+ tax is available for conference attendees. The cut-off
date is June 17, 2025. Complimentary self-parking, high-speed Wi-Fi, Free made-to-
order breakfast & evening reception

Kindly cancel at least 48 hours prior to arrival in order to avoid cancellation of one
night's room, plus tax.

Make Reservations in One of Two

Ways:

1) By booking through the guest link: HERE
Or

Call Reservations Number: 800.220.9219 Group Name: 2025 OML Tax Conference
Group Code: 960

Tentative Agenda Register Now!

The Ohio Municipal League | 614-2221-4349 | Info@omohio.org | Omiohio.org

The Ohio Municipal League | 175 S. Third Street Suite 510 | Columbus, OH 43215 US

Unsubscribe | Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

@ Constant

Contact

Try emall marketing for free today!



JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Statistics Overview

RMS Statistics for Month: 05 Year: 2025

Print Date: 05-27-2025 Print Time: 12:48

Arrests 9
Incident Reports 35
Cltations 13
Crashes 3
— 354

d Contacts 0

0

owed Vehicles 2
Elmlﬂﬂl 0
arrants 1

Page 1 of 1




JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN

IBR Code

104 EAST JEFFERSON ST RMS Statistics for Month: 05 Year: 2025

JEFFERSON. OH 44047 INCIDENTS

Print Date: 05-27-2025

Print Time: 12:49

£

30-FRAUD

§22-Unruly Juvenile Offenses

519.26-Domestic Violence

iE-PROPERTY DA GE

8-FOUND PROPER

EOUNTERFEIT BILL

BA-ANIMAL CALL

TELEPHONE HARABSMENT

3161.87~Juvenile Clgaretts or Other Tobacco Products Vioiations

19903.13-Assault

2803.21-Aggravated Menacing

2003.22A2A-Man ng _ of physical harm or death by displaying deadly weapon, other pergon Is em

2903.22-M Ing

3917.11A1-Disorderly Gonduct _ fighting or threatening

2017.21-Telecommunications Harassment
579.35A-Domestic Viclence _ knowingly physical harm

432,00-DRIVING IN MARKED LANES

1510.16-FRA / Non-Compllance

110.21B-Fallure to Reinstate
d

~19B1-Driving While Undar the influence of AlcoholDrugs Under 21 at loast .02 of 1% but less th

5.01-D0O0GS RUNNING AT LARGE

.00-Wire Fraud

] wa| ] | ] ] wn] ] ] ] ] b ] o] ] wa] <] p3] Ba] D] R2] | B3] N LY

Page 1 0f 2




JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Day of Week

RMS Statistics for Month: 05 Year: 2025

INCIDENTS

Print Date: 05-27-2025 Print Time: 12:48

|7w oy B4y, Count
nesday 4
Tuesday 7
Thursday 3
Sunday 4
rday 1
Monday [T]
riday 5

Page 2 of 2




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-R-___ 3383

RESOLUTION DECLARING IT NECESSARY TO RENEW AN EXISTING 1.55
MILLS TAX LEVY AND REQUESTING THE ASHTABULA COUNTY AUDITOR TO
CERTIFY THE TOTAL CURRENT TAX VALUATION OF THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON AND THE DOLLAR AMOUNT OF REVENUE THAT WOULD BE
GENERATED BY THAT RENEWAL LEVY

WHEREAS, at an election on November 3, 2020, the electors of the Village of Jefferson
approved the renewal of a 1.55 mills levy for the benefit of Jefferson Village for the purpose
of current expenses, the last collection of which will occur in calendar year 2026; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the Village of Jefferson finds that it is necessary to renew the
1.55 mill levy in excess of the ten-mill limitation for five years, specifically the pay the
street-lighting portion of the Village of Jefferson’s current expenses; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 5705.03(B) of the Revised Code, in order to submit
the question of a tax levy pursuant to Section 5705.19 and 5705.25, the Jefferson Village
Council must request that the Ashtabula County Auditor certify the total current tax
valuation of the Village of Jefferson and the dollar amount of revenue that would be
generated by the levy; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Ohio Revised Code §5705.03(B), upon receipt of a certified
copy of a resolution of this Council declaring the necessity of the tax, stating its purpose,
whether it is an additional, renewal, or replacement of an existing tax, and the section of
the Revised Code authorizing its submission to the electors, and requesting such
certification, the County Auditor shall certify the total tax valuation of the Village of
Jefferson and the dollar amount of revenue that would be generated by the proposed levy;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Jefferson,
Ashtabula County, Ohio, that:

SECTION 1. This Council finds, determines, and declares that it is necessary to renew an
existing 1.55 mills ad valorem property tax outside of the ten-mill limitation, which
amounts to $0.155 for each one hundred dollars of valuation, for five years on the entire
territory of the Village of Jefferson for the purpose of current expenses in said Village of
Jefferson, Ohio, which shall be levied in 2026 and the first collection of which will occur in
20217.

SECTION 2. This Council intends to submit the question of the renewal of the levy
described in Section 1 above to all electors of the Village of Jefferson at an election on
November 4, 2025, as authorized by Section 5705.19 of the Revised Code.

SECTION 8. This Council requests the Ashtabula County Auditor to certify both (i) the
total current tax valuation of the Village of Jefferson, and (i) the dollar amount of revenue
that would be generated by the renewal levy identified in Section 1 above.



SECTION 4. This Council finds and determines that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were taken, and that all
deliberations of this Council that resulted in those formal actions, were held in meetings
open to the public in compliance with the laws of the State of Ohio.

SECTION 5. The Clerk/Treasurer of the Village of Jefferson is authorized and directed to
deliver promptly to the Ashtabula County Auditor a certified copy of this Resolution.

SECTION 6. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon passage and no
publication of this resolution is necessary other than that provided for in the notice of

election pursuant to Revised Code §5705.19.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.

Yeas Nays

Effective Date:

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher James Chiacchiero
Clerk/Treasurer Mayor

Date Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



CERTIFICATE

1, Patricia A. Fisher, Clerk-Treasurer of the Village of Jefferson, Ashtabula County, Ohio,
do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of Resolution No. 2025-R-

requesting the Ashtabula County Auditor certify the total current tax
valuation of the Village of Jefferson and the dollar amount of revenue that would be
generated by a renewal of an existing 1.55 mill levy for a period of five years in accordance
with the provisions of Ohio Revised Code Section 5705.19 and adopted by said Council on
the day of 2025 and that I have the right to make such
certification.

Patricia A. Fisher, Clerk-Treasurer
Village of Jefferson, Ohio



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-R- 3384

RESOLUTION DECLARING IT NECESSARY TO RENEW AN EXISTING 1.00
MILLS TAX LEVY AND REQUESTING THE ASHTABULA COUNTY AUDITOR TO
CERTIFY THE TOTAL CURRENT TAX VALUATION OF THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON AND THE DOLLAR AMOUNT OF REVENUE THAT WOULD BE
GENERATED BY THAT RENEWAL LEVY

WHEREAS, at an election on November 3, 2020, the electors of the Village of Jefferson
approved the renewal of a 1.00 mills levy for the benefit of Jefferson Village for the purpose
of providing and maintaining fire apparatus, appliances, buildings, or sites therefor, or
sources of water supply and materials therefor, or the establishment and maintenance of
lines of fire alarm telegraph, or the payment of permanent, part-time or volunteer
firefighters or firefighting companies to operate the same, the last collection of which will
occur in calendar year 2026; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the Village of Jefferson finds that it is necessary to renew the
1.00 mill levy in excess of the ten-mill limitation for five years; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 5705.03(B) of the Revised Code, in order to submit
the question of a tax levy pursuant to Section 5705.19 and 5705.25, the Jefferson Village
Council must request that the Ashtabula County Auditor certify the total current tax
valuation of the Village of Jefferson and the dollar amount of revenue that would be
generated by the levy; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Ohio Revised Code §5705.03(B), upon receipt of a certified
copy of a resolution of this Council declaring the necessity of the tax, stating its purpose,
whether it is an additional, renewal, or replacement of an existing tax, and the section of
the Revised Code authorizing its submission to the electors, and requesting such
certification, the County Auditor shall certify the total tax valuation of the Village of
Jefferson and the dollar amount of revenue that would be generated by the proposed levy;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Jefferson,
Ashtabula County, Ohio, that:

SECTION 1. This Council finds, determines, and declares that it is necessary to renew an
existing 1.00 mills ad valorem property tax outside of the ten-mill limitation, which
amounts to $0.10 for each one hundred dollars of valuation, for five years on the entire
territory of the Village of Jefferson for the purpose of providing and maintaining fire
apparatus, appliances, buildings, or sites therefor, or sources of water supply and materials
therefor, or the establishment and maintenance of lines of fire alarm telegraph, or the
payment of permanent, part-time or volunteer firefighters or firefighting companies to
operate the same in said Village of Jefferson, Ohio, which shall be levied in 2026 and the
first collection of which will occur in 2027.

SECTION 2. This Council intends to submit the question of the renewal of the levy
described in Section 1 above to all electors of the Village of Jefferson at an election on
November 4, 2025, as authorized by Section 5705.19 of the Revised Code.



SECTION 3. This Council requests the Ashtabula County Auditor to certify both (i) the
total current tax valuation of the Village of Jefferson, and (ii) the dollar amount of revenue
that would be generated by the renewal levy identified in Section 1 above.

SECTION 4. This Council finds and determines that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were taken, and that all
deliberations of this Council that resulted in those formal actions, were held in meetings
open to the public in compliance with the laws of the State of Ohio.

SECTION 5. The Clerk/Treasurer of the Village of Jefferson is authorized and directed to
deliver promptly to the Ashtabula County Auditor a certified copy of this Resolution.

SECTION 6. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon passage and no
publication of this resolution is necessary other than that provided for in the notice of
election pursuant to Revised Code §5705.19.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.

Yeas Nays

Effective Date:

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher James Chiacchiero
Clerk/Treasurer Mayor

Date Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



CERTIFICATE

I, Patricia A. Fisher, Clerk-Treasurer of the Village of Jefferson, Ashtabula County, Ohio,
do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of Resolution No. 2025-R-

requesting the Ashtabula County Auditor certify the total current tax
valuation of the Village of Jefferson and the dollar amount of revenue that would be
generated by a renewal of an existing 1.00 mill levy for a period of five years in accordance
with the provisions of Ohio Revised Code Section 5705.19 and adopted by said Council on
the day of , 2025 and that I have the right to make such
certification.

Patricia A. Fisher, Clerk-Treasurer
Village of Jefferson, Ohio



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-R- __3386

RESOLUTION FOR THE SUBMISSION TO THE ELECTORS OF THE VILLAGE
OF JEFFERSON, OHIO THE QUESTION OF A RENWAL LEVY OF 1.55 MILLS
PER YEAR FOR FIVE YEARS FOR THE BENEFIT OF JEFFERSON VILLAGE

WHEREAS the Village of Jefferson requested and received a Certificate of Estimated
Property Tax Revenue from the Ashtabula County Auditor certifying the total current tax
valuation of the Village of Jefferson and the dollar amount of revenue that would be
generated by the renewal of a 1.55 mills levy for the purpose of current expenses; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Ohio Revised Code §5705.03(B), upon receipt of a certified
copy of a resolution by the Council of the Village of Jefferson declaring the necessity of the
tax under Revised Code §5705.03(B)(1), a County Auditor’s certification, and a certified
copy of a resolution by the Council of the Village of Jefferson stating that it will proceed
with the submission of the question of the tax to the electors, the Board of Elections shall
submit the question of the proposed levy to the electors.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON, ASHTABULA COUNTY, OHIO, THAT:

SECTION 1. This Council determines that the amount of taxes that may be raised within
the ten-mill limitation will be insufficient to provide for current expenses in the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio.

SECTION 2. In accordance with Ohio Revised Code Sections 5705.19, 57 05.191, and
5705.25, the Council finds it necessary and decides to proceed to submit to the electors of
the Village of Jefferson, Ashtabula County, Ohio, the question of the renewal of a levy for
the benefit of Jefferson Village for the purpose of current expenses at a rate not exceeding
1.55 mills for each one dollar of valuation, which amounts to $0.155 for each one hundred
dollars of valuation, for five years, commencing in 2026, first due in calendar year 2027,
and that the ballot submitted to the electors shall set forth that said levy is a renewal of
1.55 mills for the tax years of 2026 to 2030, inclusive.

SECTION 3. The said question is to be submitted to the electors of the Village of
Jefferson, Ashtabula County, Ohio, on November 4, 2025, that the said election shall be
conducted, canvassed and certified in like manner as regular elections in said Village of
Jefferson, for the election of officials thereof, and shall be submitted in the manner and
form provided by Ohio Revised Code Sections 5705.191 and 5705.25.

SECTION 4. This Council finds and determines that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were taken, and that all
deliberations of this Council that resulted in those formal actions, were held in meetings
open to the public in compliance with the laws of the State of Ohio.

SECTION 5. The Clerk of the Village of Jefferson, Ashtabula County, Ohio, is hereby
authorized and directed to certify a copy of this Resolution to the Board of Deputy State
Supervisors and Inspectors of Election of Ashtabula County, Ohio, who shall give thirty



days’ notice of said election in one or more newspapers printed and of general circulation
within the Village of Jefferson, Ashtabula County, Ohio, once a week for four consecutive
weeks, on the same day of the week, prior to the general election, specifying in said notice
the proposed renewal rate to be levied, the purpose for which it is to be levied, and the
number of years during which said increase is to be in effect, and the time and place of
holding the election.

SECTION 6. As provided in Ohio Revised Code Section 5705.19, this Resolution shall go
into immediate effect, and no publication of same shall be necessary other than that
provided for in the Notice of Election.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.

Yeas __ Nays

Effective Date:

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher James Chiacchiero
Clerk/Treasurer Mayor

Date Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor

CERTIFICATE

I, Patricia A. Fisher, Clerk-Treasurer of the Village of Jefferson, Ashtabula County, Ohio,
do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of Resolution No. 2025-R-

submitting the question of a renewal of a 1.55 mill levy for the purpose of
current expenses in the Village of Jefferson, Ohio for five years to the electors of the Village
of Jefferson, Ohio and adopted by said Council on the day of
2025 and that I have the right to make such certification.

Patricia A. Fisher, Clerk-Treasurer
Village of Jefferson, Ohio



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-R- 3387___

RESOLUTION FOR THE SUBMISSION TO THE ELECTORS OF THE VILLAGE
OF JEFFERSON, OHIO THE QUESTION OF A RENEWAL LEVY OF 1.00 MILLS
PER YEAR FOR FIVE YEARS FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON IN OPERATING THE JEFFERSON AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS the Village of Jefferson requested and received a Certificate of Estimated
Property Tax Revenue from the Ashtabula County Auditor certifying the total current tax
valuation of the Village of Jefferson and the dollar amount of revenue that would be
generated by the passage of a renewal 1.00 mills levy for the purpose of providing and
maintaining fire apparatus, appliances, buildings, or sites therefor, or sources of water
supply and materials therefor, or the establishment and maintenance of lines of fire alarm
telegraph, or the payment of permanent, part-time or volunteer firefights or firefighting
companies to operate same; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Ohio Revised Code §5705.03(B), upon receipt of a certified
copy of a resolution by the Council of the Village of Jefferson declaring the necessity of the
tax under Revised Code §5705.03(B)(1), a County Auditor’s certification, and a certified
copy of a resolution by the Council of the Village of Jefferson stating that it will proceed
with the submission of the question of the tax to the electors, the Board of Elections shall
submit the question of the proposed levy to the electors.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON, ASHTABULA COUNTY, OHIO, THAT:

SECTION 1. This Council determines that the amount of taxes that may be raised within
the ten-mill limitation will be insufficient to provide for the necessary requirements and
expenses of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio, Ashtabula County, Ohio and that it is necessary
to levy a tax in excess of the ten-mill limitation.

SECTION 2. In accordance with Ohio Revised Code Sections 5705.03(B), 5705.19,
5705.191, and 5705.25, the Council finds it necessary and decides to proceed to submit to
the electors of the Village of Jefferson, Ashtabula County, Ohio, the question of a renewal
levy for the benefit of the Village of Jefferson for the purpose of providing and maintaining
fire apparatus, appliances, buildings, or sites therefor, or sources of water supply and
materials therefor, or the establishment and maintenance of lines of fire alarm telegraph,
or the payment of permanent, part-time or volunteer firefights or firefighting companies to
operate same as authorized pursuant to Section 5705.19(I) of the Ohio Revised Code at a
rate not exceeding 1.00 mills for each one dollar of valuation, which amounts to $0.10 for
each one hundred dollars of valuation, for five years, commencing in 2026, first due in
calendar year 2027 with said tax to be levied upon the entire territory of the Village of
Jefferson which is entirely within Ashtabula County, and that the ballot submitted to the
electors shall set forth that said levy is a renewal levy of 1.00 mills for the tax years of 2026
to 2030, inclusive.

SECTION 3. The said question is to be submitted to the electors of the Village of
Jefferson, Ashtabula County, Ohio, on November 4, 2025, that the said election shall be
conducted, canvassed and certified in like manner as regular elections in said Village of



Jefferson, for the election of officials thereof, and shall be submitted in the manner and
form provided by Ohio Revised Code Sections 5705.191 and 5705.25.

SECTION 4. This Council finds and determines that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were taken, and that all
deliberations of this Council that resulted in those formal actions, were held in meetings
open to the public in compliance with the laws of the State of Ohio.

SECTION 5. The Clerk of the Village of Jefferson, Ashtabula County, Ohio, is hereby
authorized and directed to certify a copy of this Resolution to the Board of Deputy State
Supervisors and Inspectors of Election of Ashtabula County, Ohio, who shall give thirty
days’ notice of said election in one or more newspapers printed and of general circulation
within the Village of Jefferson, Ashtabula County, Ohio, once a week for four consecutive
weeks, on the same day of the week, prior to the general election, specifying in said notice
the proposed additional rate to be levied, the purpose for which it is to be levied, and the
number of years during which said increase is to be in effect, and the time and place of
holding the election.

SECTION 6. As provided in Ohio Revised Code Section 5705.19, this Resolution shall go
into immediate effect, and no publication of same shall be necessary other than that
provided for in the Notice of Election.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.

Yeas Nays

Effective Date:

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher James Chiacchiero
Clerk/Treasurer Mayor

Date Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



CERTIFICATE

I, Patricia A. Fisher, Clerk-Treasurer of the Village of Jefferson, Ashtabula County, Ohio,
do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of Resolution No. 2025-R-

submitting the question of a renewal of a 1.00 mill levy for the purpose of
providing and maintaining fire apparatus, appliances, buildings, or sites therefor, or
sources of water supply and materials therefor, or the establishment and maintenance of
lines of fire alarm telegraph, or the payment of permanent, part-time or volunteer firefights
or firefighting companies to operate same for five years to the electors of the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio and adopted by said Council on the __ day of
2025 and that I have the right to make such certification.

Patricia A. Fisher, Clerk-Treasurer
Village of Jefferson, Ohio



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-R-___ 3388
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR TO TRADE IN A 2015
CASE 580SN SERIAL NUMBER JJGN58SNJFC720349 BACKHOE TOWARD THE
PURCHASE OF A 2025 CASE 580SN 4WD T4 AND TO PURCHASE THE 2025 CASE 580SN
4WD T4 BACKHOE FROM SOUTHEASTERN EQUIPMENT CO. INC. THROUGH THE
SOURCEWELL COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Village of Jefferson, Ohio desires to acquire a 2025 Case 580SN 4WD T4 backhoe from
Southeastern Equipment Co. Inc. through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Jefferson, Ohio owns a 2015 Case 580SN Serial Number
JIGNS8SNJFC720349 and desires to use this vehicle/equipment for a trade-in toward the purchase of the
aforementioned new vehicle; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Jefferson, Ohio obtained a quote from Southeastern Equipment Co. Inc.
through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program wherein the trade-in value offered for the 2015
Case 580SN Serial Number JJGN58SNJFC720349 backhoe is Twenty Nine Thousand Five Hundred and
00/100 Dollars ($29,500.00) toward the purchase price for the 2025 Case 580SN 4WD T4 backhoe of
One Forty Thousand One Hundred Fifty One and 04/100 Dollars ($140,151.04) contained in the
Sourcewell Detailed Equipment Quote dated January 28, 2025; and

WHEREAS, Council approval is required to authorize the Village Administrator to use the 2015 Case
580SN Serial Number JJGN58SNJFC720349 backhoe for a trade-in toward the purchase of the new 2025
Case 580SN 4WD T4 backhoe; and

WHEREAS, Council approval is required to authorize the Village Administrator to purchase of the new
2025 Case 580SN 4WD T4 backhoe.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON, OHIO, THAT:

SECTION 1. The Village Administrator is hereby authorized to use the 2015 Case 580SN Serial
Number JJIGN58SNJFC720349 backhoe for a trade-in toward the purchase of the new 2025 Case S80SN
4WD T4 backhoe from Southeastern Equipment Co. Inc. through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing
Program.

SECTION 2. The Village Administrator is hereby authorized to enter into a contract to purchase the
new 2025 Case 580SN 4WD T4 backhoe from Southeastern Equipment Co. Inc. through the Sourcewell
Cooperative Purchase Program pursuant to the terms contained in the Sourcewell Detailed Equipment
Quote dated January 28, 2025 in an amount not to exceed One Hundred Ten Thousand Six Hundred F ifty
One and 04/100 Dollars ($110,651.04) after the trade-in value is deducted as provided in the Sourcewell
Detailed Equipment Quote dated January 28, 2025.

SECTION 3. It is found and determined that all formal actions of the Council of the Village of

Tefferson concernine and relatine to the adontion of this Resolntion were taken in an onen meetine of the



Village of Jefferson and that all deliberations of this Village Council and any of its committees that
resulted in those formal actions were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

SECTION 4. This Resolution is hereby declared to be and is passed as an emergency measure
necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants
of the Village of Jefferson; wherefore, this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.
~ Yeas Nays

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher James Chiacchiero

Clerk/Treasurer of Council Mayor

Date Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



e i 0an
@tddmg% Par‘k Je(g{ger%n

[ree Admi's&i'an!

+ Faiiry, Pet, Costume. Cortest
Enjoy The Magical Extlertainment!
4 Meel Our Stilt Walker o
v v +
+Erga%Ouran50mcﬂ“ +Chinese Auction

Afwwwmem%wm

Pixeyy Farm | Triple C Farm Market | CRA Really |
Tr‘bgf:d&]eTam "Pl Hertlage Mini Tl@%l

Hoppy Etchi |2Tw&ma Cm@Ceuplel
Fred Grimm | Wwalﬁw%Apphm%m

+HActures with Foirtes & Esa The Unicom!
Medhuyﬁedmmahugﬂmm




SRD ANNUAL
SUMMERFEST
- SCHEDULE

CRAFTSHOW _ ) &

_ nSORR oo

FOOD TRUCKRALLY

LIVE ZMOUSIgROM

SPES e PURPLE GOAT GARDEN J

( MORE INFO: JACOC.EVENTS@CMAIL COM )




Jefferson Village

LE AW 221 North Market St.
Zachary Waters R e, Jefferson, Ohio 44047
Laber Driver s .,“. 2 Telephone (440) 576-6456
. incomonied 1836 3.7
Ohio

William Hichcock

Please accept this as formal notice of my resignation from the position of
Diver Labor at the Jefferson Street Department, effective June 9" 2025 as
my last working day.

I appreciate both the professional and personal growth opportunities that
have been provided to me during my time with the department. I would like
to thank everyone for all your advice and support. I hope that we will stay in
touch as I begin this new chapter in my career.

I wish you and everyone at the department continued success in the future.

Sincerely

—r——
&

J,H/'r d

Zachary Waters



& % ‘G 110 £ WALWUT ST JErrerson. o 44047 @D s @ @F
TRAWBERRY
| TESTIVAL

& JUNE 8

n,da,q Classic Car Show
SPONSORED BY

@ DY M
VICTORY ‘=

Hyund.u Toyota - Honda

ALL DRIVERS GET TWO
HELP JUDGE BEST IN TICKETS FOR FAMOUS

SHOW CAR STRAWBERRY SHORTCAKE
(JUDGED BY PUBLIC)

BEST IN SHOW

FOR MORE INFO AND TO REGISTER
WINS AWESOME YOUR VEHICLE PLEASE EMAIL
CAR CARE BASKET -RUEFFERSONDEPOTVILLAGE@GMAIL.CON

y ssured

BIG DOG REAL ESTATE
BOUNCE

@ DY
o VICTORY

G2 %
o

T Toloiudiry

v
Vinrads Mangey

DoGGiE Spaw



YOU'RE INVITED TO

STRAWBERR
FESTIVAL

STRAWBERRY FLOATS &
SHORTCAKES, CRAFTS,
DUNK TANK, LIVE MUSIC,
FOOD TRUCKS
INFLATABLES, FACE
PAINTING

SUNDAY VINTAGE AUTO
SHOW CARS TO BE JUDGED
FOR BEST IN SHOW

JUNE 7-8TH

12PM-5PM

JEFFERSON DEPOT VILLAGE
140 E. WALNUT ST g h"' y
JEFFERSON OH 44047 Jefferson Depot Village g . :

%




